

## **MINUTES – Fly Rollers Meeting 20 (3/24/16)**

Feng Li and all team members present

### **Discussion:**

- a) We talked about what we were able to accomplish over break
- b) Dr. Li reminded us that we will have a final report due at the end of the semester

### **Action Items:**

- 1) Philip will continue taking the lead on coding
- 2) Evan will continue taking the lead on constructing the flywheel. He needs to order any remaining parts pronto
- 3) Brian will confirm a power supply with Santora as soon as possible
- 4) Gavin will confirm and get a quote for the encoder as soon as possible. He will also write the colloquium abstract and look into SSI to SPI breadboard transceivers

Respectfully Submitted,

Gavin Meyer